

DECEMBER 08 Area Minutes

We need trusted Servants. Please announce all open positions at all meetings you go to.

Area Vice Chair , Area Secretary , Alternate Treasurer, Vice Chair of Policy, PR Vice Chair, Activities Vice Chair, Fellowship Development Chair and Vice Chair

Open Form

345 Club: Owner and the Board of Directors are welcoming NA Service Bodies to use their meeting space.

“Against all Odds” doesn’t have literature at their meeting. They are wondering if Area can donate some literature with the promise to pay area back.

Reviewed policy and discovered that leaving an area service meeting does not count against a trusted service as far as an absent. Staying for the whole duration of area service is greatly encouraged.

Old Business:

M/S/T: (13/10/03) (Required by Policy) Activities Policy and Guidelines for approval.

See November's Minutes

Yes _____ NO _____

M/S/T: (13/10/05) (Required by Policy) Policy subcommittee guidelines for approval

See November's Minutes

Yes _____ NO _____

M/S/T: (13/10/06) (Required by Policy) Public Relations subcommittee guidelines for approval

See November's Minutes

Yes _____ NO _____

M/S/T: (13/10/09) (Required by Policy) To approve DASCNA Policy

See November's Minutes

Yes _____ NO _____

Approve H&I Policy

Yes _____ NO _____

To vote Bill B to be the Vice-Chair of DACNA

Yes _____ NO _____

New Business

Groups approved the distribution of literature to the “Against all Odds” group with the intention of the Group paying the money back next month

-Voted on the floor unanimously to give “Against All Odds” Literature.

To eliminate the Sub-Committee of Fellowship Development.

-Group decided to lay this motion on the Table till February to give a chance for this committee to attract members.

To approve all budgets, which includes RCM budget and the administrative budget.

-(Have to put the budgets onto this document) If not in time we have to run on our previous year’s budget.

Yes_____

NO_____

Policy Report:

Submitted by Policy Chair.

Policy meets on the second Sunday of each month at 10:00 at the “The Tree House”, 1915 Guava Dr, Edgewater. All members of Narcotic Anonymous are welcome to attend and participate. If you have the desire to participate, but the meeting time does not work for you, please let us know your times of availability and we will work to change the meeting time. You can speak to the chair directly, or email us at daytonanapolicy@yahoo.com.

The policy sub-committee met on 12/08/13 at 10::00 AM. There were two (2) addicts in attendance, the Policy Chair and Steve B.

- Reviewed policy and discovered that leaving an area service meeting does not count against a trusted service as far as an absent. Staying for the whole duration of area service is greatly encouraged.
- Area policy packets and Policy subcommittee packets will be distributed at area service on 12/08/2010. Expenses projected to be around 150 which will be reimbursed to the Policy Chair at area

In loving service,
Carl H Jr.
daytonanapolicy@yahoo.com

Chair and Vice-Chair Report

(Paste here)

H&I Report

(Just paste here)

PR Report

(Paste Here)

Activities Report

(Paste here)

Fellowship development Report

(Paste Here)

RCM Report

(Paste Here)

Danca Report

(Paste Here)